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Abstract

In recent years, there has been an increase in the number of database studies within the healthcare
sector. This upsurge can be attributed to various factors such as the revision of related laws and regula-
tions, widespread adoption of data sharing practices, proliferation of available data sources, digitization and
standardization of historically collected data, advancements in digital technology, and the steady promotion
of evidence-based medicine and policymaking. In Japan, database studies encompass a broad spectrum of
areas, including research based on administrative-claims databases, disease registries, cohort studies, and
electronic medical records. This review focuses on the current status and trends in database studies in
Japan. An analysis of data of five years (2018-2022) retrieved from PubMed, provided further evidence for
the growing prominence of database research in Japan. This surge is likely linked to the expansion of the
available databases. Database studies can yield new insights into areas such as patient assessment and the
decision-making processes in medical care, health services, and policy formulation. There is a growing ex-
pectation that database studies will continue to provide reliable evidence in the future.
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L ThHDH (RBRIVBIEINENE 2 D). EE, F—
FNR—2IZERE N LT ol E R B
RN o TVWB[I0]. LS v F—F 2 ERE L
T—=F R=Z2OHTH, FFITRENLZL LT M - 4
EELEER T — ¥ X— 2 (National Database, NDB)
1, EEOBHHMICRE T A HRABH S Tw s &R
TDENTF—F X—=2THh 5H[11].
DR T 57—y N— 2B L,
WAHT 5T — & X—ZIZlX, NDB, Diagnosis Procedure
Combination (DPC) F— % N— X, A#REREE T —
¥ N— 2 (4ri#DB), Eff7F— & X—2Z (KDB) %4 5.
1) vVt 7 Mk - ReBENHs — ¥ X—Z (NDB)
NDBIZ, Hin# OEROMHERICET 258 (R
CRILE A L, WS 16 5:1Cid, E R OHERRICE
% R EIEALEF I O MR, FEHE I ORHli 0 72 012
F—= BNWET A 2 EHFWR ST 5[12,13]. NDB
W, PEEE 21 SEEDEOB LS NZEXA L 7 MEH
(EFE, waRE, #W#l, DPC) (IR CRikanzL
T MEEENRTOLV) RO 20 4B DU O HE 2
57— & L RMERE T — ¥ A O SN Tw 5.
NDBIE, BB EIE G O FEMIZ Iz, P 23 4EEE 2
LERY -V ADEDM ER 2 HIEL, KRELEOM%E
HHEOBWEWNRIIEZAT O H T TT— & O =74
BEZBIR L, PR 28 SEEED DI EBER R BRI R E 4 —
TUF—FE LTAELTWA[4]. AHI24E 10 H ok
IEEMEEITICE Y, EaL 7 MEHR - BAEERS
e LT, REGEZETREAICRMsNS X
% o7z, NDBT =7 OFHIZH7zoTIET—5 D
FIH G E PEADSVLE L 2 5[15]. 4HAI24E10 AN 5
M#EDBE, AH44E4 AN SDPCTF—F N—2 L DT,
JFAEID A I\ 72 4G REAT ST BE & 72 - 72, NDBIE, L
7 b OBWLHTH DRI OZ MR, GRbEd 4
o THEUFETH 577 RIPEFICL 2 HBEOLEH
PR JBEAEE, BRRMAEOARE & v ) A H 5.
F72, WAHEELET MRRELOOERIMKAET L E W
IRAD DB, 51, FHTHEHSE, MolEHis oMk
FENTIZDOWT B AENFAE L, SHROYEEIHE ST
AV-3

2) DPCF—#R—2A

DPCT — & RX— A%, MEHEORIRIEEE 77 FRICHKOC#
SR IC B3 5 57— % 2k ) 7 — % X— X[16]. DPC
& 1&Diagnosis Procedure Combination (iZWi#f53H) »
WEFRC, DPCHIEEX, 2O ARERZIRLET 52
FEHM O WG HIE TH 5. ZoRIEEE, AR
SO —FBAE YL T 2 IEAMINES 2 446 2 HOBEIHD
AT CPIK 15 4E 3 1 28 H UL E) 123w
A S N72[13,17]. DPCHIE T TORMM ARE#REOZ
PERIEE R 1L, DPCa— FBWi I D W TRER A
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SriEDBIL, AEEPRBRIESE 118 e 2 I2H v Tk E &
NEXLT— 5 X—=Z2TH N [21], iR 2
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Bl P I R R iR B O i & F O RH & 4T
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F# V557 —% (Electronic Medical Records, EMR) {3,
WH, SERBEERMANTHIREO OO N A IEROBE
B OODMLEMATH L. i 5 EFEHTOE
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F= I BRREHT A= FRRLLZ DD, Fwb
WOTF— 7 #EHERL T — I MEEITHIBRICEEL LI L
b 5.
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B AR 38 i R 5 bR 25 48 & B8 (Pharmaceuticals and
Medical Devices Agency, PMDA) 7% 3 % [ 1% it
7 — 4% ~X—Z (Medical Information Database NETwork,

MID-NET) 284151 TC\w%. MID-NETI&, PMDA®:
1554 15 5 R OANOBEICED L EHEGED
AN REWMET LI L HWE LT, P23 EEH
LB ENT T — ¥ XN—Z2ATHh 5H[30]. 4E 10 #1523
WlE o, LS BIRRAEMZ 5 HEMR, 5
XL 7 FRDPCT— 7 o SN Twab, MID-
NETOFIH #1E, ITEORRBY R I A AR 7 &

LI h 0, B4 RS TOMEAIEESN TV,

3. RELYZARNY

[LYAMY (registry) ] &9 —f£d, FlEkX
13%558% (registration) &\WIHfTAE, RMHEFITFHSN
723 (aplace) RHRE SN TV BEENE (records)
DELELELEIRL ) 5 FETH HH31,32], F4EHED
IO BREFELLIVA IV ERRTEOIE, LYAMII
WL OS2 MANCHT 2 oiisF#ETH L. K
TR L YR P IE, BEOBR R EHERED B
H B sk (registration) L, BHOMEEGHRE — &0
F08% (records) L#lF5dDTA. EMIZBWTIENf
GHEOBERGEL T [BEVIAN) ], EELY
ANV, EFRLVIA M), [REEGY AT L] %0
B BB TIEN TV A D, ARTIREL YA MY
L) HEERRET 5.

ALV VAT Lw) JHREE, —BC, RS
HMAELTLLIY AN &2, BEXFIT 5201 h

575, BRRCTRE—H LEREIAFEET, FHOMLR,

FFRICE o TR EF ST REREN L INTVS. Hl2ITK
[€]® Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ)
WCEBERICEINE TBHELVIY AN &, ST
OFE, ORI X o THE SR O ED
TN A AERFT S 201, BIEMEOFEEH
TEDSN7T— 5 (RREHRE) 2 PEL, FHi
Ve SR, BRORM £ 721 3BORMN 2 HIIZE T
LAAMEAL S NT2 Y AT 5 TdH A | “a patient registry is an
organized system that uses observational study methods to
collect uniform data (clinical and other) to evaluate specified
outcomes for a population stated by a particular disease,
condition, or exposure, and that serves one or more prede-
termined scientific, clinical, or policy purposes.” 7 & 2%d %
[32].

VYA M) RWSET 2 HINZZHETH 525, REDE:
e BARLORER, BRICBT R E O, WS
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EART T OFHIi % E0FF o NG, TETI, BEK
DR L EIRTE - BB~ OZ v MY —, RO R
T, WEE RS, e HTL YA MY DSk
SNTHED, EFHENOIRLNFIHRC, EIRE - FEE
P& OWRER - BRI OO TG S WIS N T

Wah, BEHNRSN, A ARBRICLEE R E I x MR
FTHIEDHLWERBIZBWTIE, VYA MY ICHFRR
BRGSO BT I, 2T, 220561
LNATUET Y RAFEELZD DOERSL. 72, LYALD
JTREPO7r0—7 v FRWiELR I EHEL, F0
Wity WIRORN R R e T 215MmE S5
CENUHREE B, LA L, — AT, BT+
O—7 v 7RV I AN OEMICIE, FETTRERLEM
OFFEDIAAEL, BRRERD X 9 2 WA B L7z
O, EWMEINLT—FOMEIZL VA M) OE RG] R
VAT AHEM, REEICL 5 GEWYEL A Z D
HENB[33].

AHEPEERL YA M) E LT, SEDPARGR, BUE
T VI A AEHHED SN TV B IREREE T — F X—
A, NRIBPEF B B H AR T — ¥ X=X, T ) ¥ =
Ftyy—=HEPA L TWLAM R LY A M) [34-37] &,
National Clinical Database (NCD, HiMEHIE % X 2 %
MEFRERIREEIC X A FAHER L VA M) S5
WEFERE, WFZEE A3, EH L T2 5REREL Y
PUBSIOKRE K 2FEEA D 5. Wi 13 BE ] 12k
DEE SN, BEEIATNG LT L EmFE - BEER
THFEIZ RIS 2 BT IS 3D W T FE S N B RS 78
TH 5.

BfE, LY A MJIZDWTIZE, Clinical Innovation Net-
work (CIN) HHZEICX - T, EWICHFAETLHEBAL VA
M) OIERANE SN, ZOFEHRE L L ICHREY AT A
PR SN TS, HPICHET ZHEEL VA MY R
Ik — MIFEOTHMAPE S L, o OfHzE R T
EDLYVAT ARSI TV A[39].

4. AERET, Y—N1IF>X
NREEICB B =L 5 2 20%, HREICBT
L RBRHR OGS OEACR AT, K OWKEZ BN
ML, ARG EFERT 2720 EREINET 5.
F—=RA T VAT HEO T - FHIIATRKTH
0, AREANBOE, Fi, FEMCETT—5,
BB OFERMIT DWW T, MR HERE L TIUE,
ST, RRL, MATAERT LI EITHERICEI > T
5. B, —~A 5 A (surveillance) &\ ) FHFEIZ[ &
KA E] (BH) 2EHKLTWD. BRMICIZERNIC
B 2 BYERIRER OS2 BT 2 72012 s I,
EN CIEGYE A B RS ERN R =L 5 U R
ELTGEHEINTWA[40,41]. 4 H T, EREWRE
RS, PRI L IRL WHIBI TR STl Y, JE
TIEANRY PR=Z K} =L 5 Y A% EOH 72Tk
DEASNTWAH[42]. RO BE I 5E# A4 (Post
Marketing Surveillance, PMS) &, wilitk®EE LD
REWER 2T BOTERORE T, EEI S 42
FOOLNTWADHA3]. HBEIIRLY, SHEEREA
T 5EHEI LTTbN, EIEGEORIWER S ORI
ED M ThbNb.
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5. KMEIR— b

WL 2R BRI T4 v & LT, BRI E R X8
BUEHOV A2 7778 —%HLPILEI TS
A— MDD 5. 38— MFgEE, BN oOBHE LE
L, IA MDD L0, —ERESNZIR— 1 DT —
TERMABRT I NI LD) A7 BEEICHED BELEHTE
BN H L. ETRBHFOIF— DT —F &7 —
FR—=AL BTG LTHRAIMEIHNT H%INE TH— T
1% (retrospective cohort study) 2SWHEIZ & 0, %%
DEREDTE S LT 5 [44].

. BRICETRHEEDT —EIN—XHAR R
X HERRE)

WIZ, HARENTER S N2T— 5 X—AWFROFERE
FHURT L 720, WEkT— % NX— 2 TH % PubMed % H
WTHREZAT o 72 DORE ROV THINITT 5. AFid
TUX 2018 4EA> 5 2022 4E DRI FEAT S N7k = x5 &
L, WX ORYGEHEL, HAROEFEHRLFHRS T — 5
N—ZICHEL, Aedfe 3 2BIEMRICHEHT S
DL L7 MEOMBRNIIDTOEEY &L BE
3 (“electronic health record”[Title] OR “electronic medical
record’[Title] OR registry[Title] OR registries[Title] OR
surveillance[Title] OR database[Title] OR “claim data”[Ti-
tle] OR “claims database”[Title] OR “cohort”[Title]) AND
(Japan[Title/Abstract]).

MFROMAE, 333 A S N7225, ZOHT RO
FCEEA L 182 BRI L, 3152 ARG Oxt 4
& L7z (202348 H 8 HI ). s h7z7—24 12>
W, PubMed®Abstractfs #iZ 20 &, HAE & 7 —
7 R—ZOHR, MIESERE ARG ORG & L.

HAREMNIZBIU 57— X— AW T %I
DV, 2018 4 5 2022 4F O WRAE RN B 5 WL
B, korBY THo7z. 20184F @ 541F 5 20194F :
57 15 2020 4 : 60 1 ; 2021 4% : 66 fF; 20224 : 78
(1), F54EMIZBI AT — % X—ZAWFFE D FHE
OB, ROEBYTHo7z. BEGRMT—
5 0 681 (21.6%) s EMR : 5fF (1.6%) ; EL Y2

bt 1001 (31.7%): aFR— MHESE @ 871 (27.6%):
PMS : 47 fF (14.9%) ; BIBFFRH =4 5 v 2 1 8
fF (25%) & BL YA MY DPHRLEL L, RV TIF—

MFZE, BRI T — 7 DIE TR A% S RE vTw
72 (R2). WIEOENEOMIEN RE D5 A LTI D
EBNTHo7e. KU (WArHIPE) (&, ZFehi
F—% 1 48,000(3,225 — 152,500) A ;EMR : 8,000(1,500
- 75000) A#EBELIYAMY @ 2400 (720 — 9,100)
A adk— MF%E 1,000 (287.5 — 4,000) A : PMS:
655 (282.5 — 3,075) A ; BRHMEI R =4 5 v A :
14,200 (1,175 — 49,500) A & 7> Twi/z,

W5 AEMIZBIT 2 HRENO T — & X— AWFRICH
WA BB L TWb I LI, F— 7 R— A%
WCAPHWRE R 7= 7 R= 2D L TV 5B 2 &EH—HT
bbHEEZLNT. BHERN T — 7 1B 5 E U
DWTIE, MEOHER AT & OFE I A A
5N72[10,4546]. I OsEVE, 4O F A PubMed &
WHE L, AGEE2NRE L eh o2 P HEED—D
ELTEZLNT. BERM T — 7 125 2 AR50
DWTIREITIEL OTRBEL R LN 00, FTEL Y
A MR ak— Mg, BHEHRSFLOMOT—F X—
AW E R L 72 2 L IZAMEORATH L LEZ LN
5. Fz, WIENRERICOWTIE, BT -5 %
FH U720 %eh3% <, 2 IINDB&, #REE 2 5 R4S

90

60 — B
R o —
=
=
X
&
=~ 30
0
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
(HiSER)
X1 2018 FEH5 2022 FICHFB. ERADT —2~N—
AR DRI EIRBDOHERS

x2 2018FLBEOAEMICH TS, BREMRE LT —2N— ZHROENBEORIHRE (=315)

PHJE 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 i
BN T — ¥ 9 (16.7) 11 (19.3) 14 (23.3) 15 (22.7) 19 (24.4) 68 (21.6)
EMR 0 0.0) 1 (1.8) 1 1.7) 2 (3.0) 1 (1.3) 5 (L6)
BEHRLIZA MY 23 (42.6) 20 (35.1) 19 BL7) 15 (22.7) 23 (29.5) 100 (BL7)
a7k — MigE 17 (3L5) 13 (22.8) 16 (26.7) 22 (33.3) 19 (24.4) 87 (27.6)
PMS 5 9.3) 11 (19.3) 8 (133 9 (13.6) 14 (17.9) 47 (14.9)
F=Rg TR 0 0.0) 1 (L9) 2 (3.3) 3 4.5) 2 (2.6) 8 (2.5)
Bl 54 (100.0) 57 (100.0) 60  (100.0) 66 (100.0) 78 (100.0) 315 (100.0)

EMR : Electronic Medical Records ; PMS : Post Marketing Surveillance

TN, HEES L CESEMCBI 28a6%ET.
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%3 2018FELIENAEMICH TS, BRERNRE L AT —4N—AAEDEF ORI HARE (n=315)

e R R T — EMR BRELYAMY  ak— Mg PMS P=A 722
1-100 0 0 0 8 4 0
101-500 2 0 0 23 11 1
501-1,000 3 1 1 13 13 0
1,001-5,000 16 1 1 20 15 2
5,001-10,000 3 1 1 5 3 0
10.001-50,000 9 0 0 6 0 1
50,001-100,000 12 1 1 2 0 1
100,001-500,000 11 1 1 5 0 0
500,001 L L 8 0 0 2 0 1
NA 4 0 0 3 1 2
Hr Y fiE 48000 8000 2400 1000 655 14200
IR/ME 180 520 44 40 27 260
5 1 UL R 3225 1500 720 287.5 282.5 1175
55 3 UL EL 152500 75000 9100 4000 3075 49500
[ IN 33000000 190000 140000 2200000 8100 4300000

EMR : Electronic Medical Records ; PMS : Post Marketing Surveillance

NAIL, WS SIERBAZTEN TRV b DE KT,

HOECT— 7 2 WIRINBESIIAFTELZ LR E

Zzohiz, —HT, FELVIYA MR KRB I R— T

PMS7 E TN RIEBRAD L hr o 72DId, FEDHRE
EWHRIZLTWAEBRL VA M) TRINEEBOBEHE
A, PMSTIZEBR 7Y A » RFMIEHE, 22X M
BLTwaIerErbhie. T, KBEaFR—FIC
DL T — I RXR= AW TIE, PubMed L CTHIlI S 7z
wrEsmEREHE S hTwizdb oo, TilEoar—
F OB B RO SN TR VLA E h o
72y, FEBOaFR— POBREL Y D RS SRz
HETED D % .

IV. $bWIC

AFglE, F—FR—Z2ZOoW T L, HAENICH
F 57— R=ZAMEOEBRI A S, L. HA
END 7 — & X— 275w i, 2018 420 & 2022 4F F
TOSAEMTHIMERNZH Y, SHEFHATREEZ 7— %
N—=ZOHNNZ X % Z LAVRMEE NIz KRS, SRR
7= 7 VWA, o7 — AR D B2
TV Zehs, SHRIMXBOEM» AT, —/E
OFFYR— MEHIOFTEIRD SN TS, EKEL Y
Z PR TF— MFRIZOWTIE, EHEOEBRRD
FEEZWRETLIDOLDHY, T—FIXR—ZADMEPR
HMEFRIZ O 2 M 0SB 728, FsCBo Z20E 2 BRI JaA
INHVLOD, HHELTGEHINTWLLIYZMYR
IR— I 251E, GBI -EDOTET Y AOHEI IR

ENb. F—=rR=2H5eik, [EROFHFAL VIR T,

Wiz r v A2 AT BT A v LN T S
Na. WFEHE, LERNE 2R L TRBIRT
THIENEENS.

COlI

RIFFEDFNGR FRAERICBNTNA T A2 726§
WRETED & B FIEAHIEH ) TEA.

AHE

AROPENH 72D, KT —F N— ZADFFEMHREIC
CH - SHEVWLRVREERRICETC LTS,

51 A3

[11 e-Gov. BT — % il AL AAR L
e-Gov. [Kanmin data katsuyo suishin kihonho.] https://
elaws.e-gov.go.jp/document?lawid=428AC1000000103
(in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-21)

[2] e-Govd.e-GovT — % KR—% ).
e-Gov. e-Gov Data Portal. https://data.e-gov.go.jp/info/ja
(in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-21)

[8] BUFMETORAEIT (e-Stat).

Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications. Portal
Site of Official Statistics of Japan, e-Stat. https:/www.
e-stat.go.jp/ (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-21)

4] FYINMT. =T TF—7%.

Digital Agency. Open data. https:/www.digital.go.jp/re-
sources/open_data (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-21)

[6] Taichman DB, et al. Data Sharing Statements for Clinical
Trials: A Requirement of the International Committee of
Medical Journal Editors. Ann Intern Med. 2017;167(1):63-
65.

(6] JEATEE. ERSEFOFHRILOHEAEIZOWT.
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Iryo bunya no

J. Natl. Inst. Public Health, 72 (4) : 2023 289



I RRET

johoka no suishin ni tsuite.] https://www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/
seisakunitsuite/bunya/kenkou_iryou/iryou/johoka/index.
html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-21)

[71 Eddy DM. Practice policies: where do they come from?
JAMA. 1990;263(9):1265,1269,1272 passim.

[8] Evidence-Based Medicine Working G. Evidence-based
medicine. A new approach to teaching the practice of
medicine. JAMA. 1992;268(17):2420-2425.

[91 HEkFHE. DPCF— %12 & 2 MRE A SE D BLH &
S0, B LA 2016,26(1):7-14.

Yasunaga H. [Clinicoepidemiological Studies Using the
DPC Data: Challenges for the future.] Iryo to Shakai.
2016;26(1):7-14.

[10] Sato S, Yasunaga H. A review of studies using Japanese
nationwide administrative claims databases. Annals of
Clinical Epidemiology. 2023;5(2):58-64.

[11] 4574, [NDB] E4L &7 Mk - EARE

BZEFERORMICET 25— 2=, FIH%K
HLTWB I ANDT= 2T .
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [NDB:Tokumei
reseputo joho tokumei tokutei kenshin to joho no teikyo
ni kansuru homepage riyo o kento shiteiru katagata eno
manual.] https://www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/seisakunitsuite/
bunya/kenkou_iryou/iryouhoken/reseputo/index.html (in
Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-25)

[12] e-GOV. i D EHE DOMEPRIZ B 5 2 AL
e-Gov. [Koreisha no iryo no kakuho ni kansuru horitsu.]
https://elaws.e-gov.go.jp/document?lawid =357AC0000
000080_20230609_505AC0000000048 (in Japanese)(ac-
cessed 2023 09-26)

[13] JEA G704, AR O — B % Tk 3 2 B R

RIS 2 5288 2 THOBLE I AR T8 CPL154E 3
J128 H PlagioE).
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Kenko hokenho
to no ichibu o kaisei suru horitsu fusoku dai nijo dai niko
no kitei ni motozuku kihon hoshin (heisei 15 nen 3 gatsu
28 nichi kakugi kettei).] https://www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/sei-
sakunitsuite/bunya/kenkou_iryow/iryouhoken/hoken-kai-
sei/index.html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-21)

[14] E4: 5784, [NDB] NDBA—7 > 7 —7%.

Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [NDB: NDB
Open data.] https://www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/seisakunitsuite/
bunya/0000177182.html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-
25)

[15] LS. 55 17 A4 R G ORI %
HMZEH% 0 (¥ 2) NDBKUDPCDBO 45 = # 42
MFHHROWIEIT DV T.

Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Dai 17 kai to-
kumei iryo joho to no teikyo ni kansuru senmon iinkai
(shiryo 2) NDB oyobi DPCDB no daisansha teikyo te-
suryo no kaisei ni tsuite.] https:/www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/

seisakunitsuite/bunya/0000177182.html (in Japanese)
(accessed 2023 09-21)

[16] e-GOV. fetfe Prpaidsi.
e-Gov. [Kenko hokenho.] https://elaws.e-gov.go.jp/
document?lawid=211AC0000000070_20230609 505
ACO0000000048 (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-21)

(17] PIREINE. BIRISCEHEE 3 2ERTI (FFEUE).
Cabinet Office. [Kisei kaikaku suishin 3 kanen keikaku
(saikaitei).] https:/www8.cao.go.jp/kisei/siryo/030328/
index.html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-21)

(18] JEAESrfiAE. JE A 57 K EL A3 A 3 % 9 B DA
B BHFEICEST 2B OBOHENE (K 20 4
JE A S5 93 75).
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Koseirodo
daijin ga shitei suru byoin no byoto ni okeru ryoyo ni
yosuru hiyo no gaku no santei hoho (heisei 20 nen kosei
rodosyo kokuji dai 93 go.] https:/www.mhlw.go.jp/web/
t_doc?datald=84aa9756 &dataType=0&pageNo=1 (in
Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-21)

[19] HHEESAR— 2=, HARFEEEN 2016 — 45 4 1K
PESEHEGTIZINNY T — TR
Prime Minister’s Office of Japan. [Nihon saiko senryaku
2016: dai 4 ji sangyo kakumei ni mukete koteihyo.]
https://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/singi/keizaisaisei/kettei.htm-
1#saikou2016 (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-26)

[20] JEAE G714, FEA SR E Mo R ICHET 5
K==,
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Tokumei shinryo
to kanren joho no teikyo ni kansuru homepage.] https:/
www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/seisakunitsuite/bunya/kenkou_iryou/
iryouhoken/dpc/index.html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023
09-21)

[21] e-GOV, /il PR,
e-Gov. [Kaigo hokenho.] https://elaws.e-gov.go.jp/docu-
ment?lawid=409AC0000000123 (in Japanese)(accessed
2023 09-26)

[22] AT @), 5 84 Mtk A IRBERE SRR 2 ¢

(ZHEEH2 — 1) BrANN#EOHEE /-#B#DB

FEOHE L L FNE .
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Dai 84 kai shakai
hosho shingikai kaigo hoken bukai (sanko siryo 2-1) kaga-
kuteki kaigo no suishin kaigo kanren DB to no saranaru
rikatsuyo to.] https://www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/newpage 07494.
html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-25)

(23] IS, BEAEERE - AR ORI T 5
ZHZ (GBIl : (EH6) 4%D/#DB L ldDB
& DFFEIZDONT,
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Tokumei
iryo kaigo joho to no teikyo ni kansuru iinkai (dai 9
kai) (shiryo 6) kongo no kaigo DB to hoka no DB tono
renketsu ni tsuite.] https:/www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/shin-

290 J. Natl. Inst. Public Health, 72 (4) : 2023



HARIZBIT S F— 7 R— 28k SHmoRES

212/0000198094_00055.html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023
09-25)

[24] RSB, BEAENHRE ORI OV T
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Tokumei kaigo
joho to no teikyo ni tsuite.] https://www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/
shingi2/0000198094 00033.html (in Japanese)(accessed
2023 09-25)

[25] JEAT5f8)4E. 55 1 MIA#EDBA — 7 > 7 — 5.
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Dai 1 kai kaigo
DB open data.] https://www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/seisakunit-
suite/bunya/hukushi_kaigo/kaigo_koureisha/nintei/in-
dex_00011.html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-21)

[26] JEEDHEA. BREIRIREIC L 57— ANV A/ T -
<D
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Iryo hokenja ni
yoru data health yobo kenko zukuri.] https:/www.mhlw.
go.jp/stf/seisakunitsuite/bunya/kenkou_iryou/iryouhoken/
hokenjigyou/index.html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-
21)

[27] ISR, i O % B E 2 7RSS T A

KA V20

Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Koreisha no
tokusei o fumaeta hoken jigyo guideline ver.2.] https://
www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/shingi2/0000204952_00001.html (in
Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-21)

[28] JEA: G MliAE. 4 3 ol &k OIREHIE L NETH O

— IR R SRR A - (R 2) TEIfR
F—%~N—2 (KDB) ¥ A7 2Ol K ORI
TEEMEMSEE ORI O W T (FERAEE b
KARINEFL).
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [No.3 koreisha
no hoken jigyo to kaigo yobo no ittaiteki na jisshi ni kans-
uru yushikisha kaigi (shiryo 2) kokuho data base (KDB)
system no katsuyo oyobi todofuken zaitaku hokenshi to
kai no katsudo ni tsuite (kokumin kenko hoken chuokai
teishutsu shiryo).] https:/www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/shin-
212/0000199258 00005.html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023
09-25)

[29] JEA D788, 45 11 MIERER GRS ORI 5
HMEHEZ  (BR1) 5%ONDBIZOWT.
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [No.11 tokumei
iryo joho to no teikyo ni kansuru senmon iinkai (shiryo
1) kongo no NDB ni tsuite.] https://www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/
index_(00025.html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-21)

[30] B3k it AR 2R G bHE.  MID-NETOFINE H % iy

LT3 ) R OFEH 2 47 9 F TSR

Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [MID-NET no

rikatsuyo o kento shiteiru kata oyobi rikatsuyo o okonau

kata muke joho.] https://www.pmda.go.jp/safety/mid-

net/0002.html#1-2 (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-21)
[31] Press OU. Oxford Dictionary of English. 2022.

[32] Quality A.f.H.R.a. Registries for evaluating patient out-
comes: A user’s guide: 4th edition. https:/effectivehealth-
care.ahrq.gov/products/registries-guide-4th-edition/
users-guide (accessed 2023 09-21)

[33] Clinical Inovation Network. L ¥ & b U {ERK & 3 H o F
gl &.

Clinical Inovation Network. [Registry operation handbook
ver.1.] https://cinc.ncgm.go.jp/library/guide/ (in Japanese)
(accessed 2023 09-21)

[34] BAG7EA. HAE SR
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Gan toroku.]
https://www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/seisakunitsuite/bunya/kenk-
ou_iryou/kenkou/gan/gan_toroku.html (in Japanese)(ac-
cessed 2023 09-21)

[35] JEAES7 M. e 0 BT B RHEORET 72

WAEZ D 72O DIERI L T78E CPI 27 4RI A 5718)
AERE 35 7).
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Nambyo no
kanja ni taisuru iryo to no sogotekina suishin o hakaru
tame no kihonteki na hoshin (heisei 27 nen kosei rodo-
sho kokuji dai 375 go).] https://www.mhlw.go.jp/web/t_
doc?datald=00009710&dataType=0&pageNo=1 (in
Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-26)

[36] JEA 7 M)A, /0N DR I e A 2 0 & D AL 0D 5 955 12
Mo TR I LX) RMICh ) REZLEE T
L RHEEFEORELERIARD R OHAL L M5 720
DR % Ti5t CPIR 2T RIEA G BB ER A 431 77).
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Shoni mansei
tokutei shippei sono hoka no shippei ni kakatteiru koto
ni yori choki ni watari ryoyo o hitsuyo to suru jido to no
kenzen na ikusei ni kakaru shisaku no suishin o hakaru
tame no kihonteki na hoshin (heisei 27 nen kosei rodosho
kokuji dai 431 go.] https://www.mhlw.go.jp/web/t_doc?-
datald=00009760&dataType =0&pageNo=1 (in Japa-
nese)(accessed 2023 09-21)

[37] IS flAE. TR EE T — 7 NX— 2 ROVNEE
P EERRESE T — ¥ R—= 2T 5 R — A R—
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Shitei nambyo
kanja database oyobi shoni mansei tokutei sippei jido to
database ni kansuru homepage.] https:/www.mhlw.go.jp/
stf/nanbyou_teikyo.html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-
21)

[38] National Clinical Database. [NCD.] https://www.ncd.or.jp/
(in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-21)

[39] Clinical Inovation Network. [Clinical inovation network.]
https://cinc.ncgm.go.jp/ (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-
21)

[40] El 57 J& Ge i A 8 Fr. Ik e o 76 A ) 1) @ A 3

(IDWR).
National Institute of Infectious Diseases. [Infectious Dis-

J. Natl. Inst. Public Health, 72 (4) : 2023 291



I RRET

eases Weekly Report (IDWR).] https://www.niid.go.jp/
niid/ja/idwr.html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-27)

[41] RSB, G FEEB A OWT.

Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Kansensho
hassei doko chosa ni tsuite.] https:/www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/
seisakunitsuite/bunya/0000115283.html (in Japanese)(ac-
cessed 2023 09-25)

[42] World Health Organization. A guide to establishing
event-based surveillance. https://iris.who.int/han-
dle/10665/20773 (accessed 2023 09-25)

[43] e-GOV. [E 3 ih D BLE IR 7E 4 O I A ] OV BR D FEfti D
HEEIZB T 2 H .
e-Gov. [Iyakuhin no seizo hanbaigo no chosa oyobi shi-
ken no jisshi no kijun ni kansuru shorei.] https://elaws.
e-gov.go.jp/document?lawid=416M60000100171 _
20220520_504M60000100084 (in Japanese)(accessed
2023 09-21)

[44] HAPE24x. HAROKHIBL 2 & — ML,

Japan Epidemiological Association. [Cohort.] https://jea-

web.jp/activities/cohort/index.html (in Japanese)(accessed
2023 09-21)

[45] IEA ST, 55 16 MEL ERIERE ORI 2

HMEEHS 0 (BR3) BEAL LT MERSGOHE=H
FRAEDOILIRIZ >N T,
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Dai 16 kai to-
kumei iryo joho to no teikyo ni kansuru senmon iinkai
(shiryo 3) tokumei reseputo joho to no daisansha teikyo
no genjo ni tsuite.] https://www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/index_
00046.html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-25)

[46] JEAS7B). 55 16 A EHRIE G ORMLIBI T 2

HMEHE  (BR4) EABHEHENROB=%
RALDOILIRIZ >N T,
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Dai 16 kai to-
kumei iryo joho to no teikyo ni kansuru senmon iinkai
(shiryo 4) tokumei shinryo to kanren joho no daisansha
teikyo no genjo ni tsuite.] https:/www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/in-
dex_00046.html (in Japanese)(accessed 2023 09-25)

292 J. Natl. Inst. Public Health, 72 (4) : 2023





